

Profile

Resourceful and imaginative teaching professional trained in a variety of artistic mediums. Adept at creating a meaningful curriculum that meets all education standards and requirements, and engages the interest of students. Experienced at working with other teachers, administrators, and parents/guardians to ensure students receive valuable support from those around them.

Employment History

K-12 Art Teacher, Elkton School District, Elkton

JUNE 2018 - PRESENT

- Promoted art appreciation, creativity, and open-mindedness to students.
- Provided optimal instruction and academic support to students.
- Facilitated innovative learning experiences and hands-on learning.
- Worked one-on-one with students to address their specific needs.
- Planned group work to encourage team-building skills.
- Promoted individualism as well as class unity.

Student Teacher, Arlington School District, Arlington

JANUARY 2018 - MAY 2018

Professional Semester II

- Created and implemented engaging and adaptable lesson plans.
- Co-taught students of all grades with Head Teacher.
- Served as an everyday pillar of support and assistance to the Head Teacher.
- Graded papers and assisted the Head Teacher with any paperwork, copying, and distribution of assignments or documents.

Student Teacher, Brookings High School, Brookings

SEPTEMBER 2017 - DECEMBER 2017

Professional Semester I

- Co-taught High School students with Head Teacher.
- Served as a friendly, hardworking, and punctual employee.
- Assisted the Head Teacher with daily tasks and special projects as needed.
- Monitored student progress and performance.

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Art Education, South Dakota State University, Brookings

JANUARY 2013 - MAY 2018

- Dean's List Spring 2017
- Dean's List Fall 2017
- Dean's List Spring 2018

References

Kelly Neill from Elkton Public School

Kelly.Neill@k12.sd.us | 605-542-2541

Rachel Schaefer from Elkton Public School

Rachel.Schaefer@k12.sd.us | 605-690-4248

Kayla Stuefen from Elkton Public School

Kayla.Stuefen@k12.sd.us | 605-542-2541

Details

605-682-9410 Tia.Hulce@k12.sd.us

Artistic Skills

Drawing

Painting

^Ceramics

Sculpture

Printmaking

Digital Photography

Digital Art

